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Dear Mr-Hirst

RIBBLE VALLEY CORE STRATEGY 2008-2028
PROPOSED LDP ~ FURTHER CONSULTATFON PROCESSES

| acknowledge safe receipt of your letter of the 21® July, with a closing date for the
submissions of further representations by Friday, 5% September at 5.00 p.m., and | note the
steps your Authority has taken so far and the limitations with regard to representations.

In this partlcular case, the Finlason Partnership of Beech House, 1 Cambridge Road, Hale,
Cheshire, WA15 9SY, has undertaken the specific and detailed work, and accordingly | have

sent a copy of your letter on to them, to which they are likely to respond direct where

appropriate. -

Yours smoerely




